
 

 

  
 

From: Jonathan Walling 
To: Jaini, Vinod K; Gopal, Vivek; Elrod, Collin D; Liu, Luke; Sebesta, Hilda K; Bryant, Nekilea T; Ellis, Wyatt L 
Cc: OCE 
Subject: Scan_Elrod, Collin D_14_38_02-04_02_2021_P66 Sweeny_Conditional Extension 
Date: Wednesday, February 10, 2021 1:02:52 PM 
Attachments: Scan Elrod, Collin D 14 37 54-04 02 2021.pdf 

Good afternoon, Mr. Jaini: 

The TCEQ has evaluated your request to extend the enforcement discretion (due to COVID-19 related challenges) 
previously approved on December 8, 2020, which is currently valid through March 31, 2021. 

This enforcement discretion relates to performance testing of emission point numbers 26-CS (26.1 Hydrotreater 
heater), 29.1-36-001 (Vacuum Distillation Unit,  Heater), 29.2-CS (Coker Heater), 28.2-36-2 (Unit 28.2 SRU), 38-
36-252 (Stripper Reboiler Heater) as required by Special Condition 18 of Permit 5920A. In addition, this discretion 
will also be applicable for emission point number 39.1-95-118. 

The TCEQ will extend this enforcement discretion until September 30, 2021 or until the emissions points resume at 
adequate firing/production rates, whichever comes first. The required tests shall be completed as soon as practicable, 
as conditions allow, by this date. 

Please maintain records adequate to document activities related to any noncompliance under enforcement discretion, 
including details of Phillips 66 best efforts to comply. 

Regards, 

Jonathan Walling, Area Director 
Coastal & East Texas Area 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 

-----Original Message-----
From: Jaini, Vinod K < 

To: Jonathan Walling <jonathan.walling@tceq.texas.gov>; Mark Kolkmeier <Mark.Kolkmeier@tceq.texas.gov>; 
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:14 PM 

R12Stack <R12Stack@tceq.texas.gov> 
Cc: Gopal, Vivek <  Elrod, Collin D <  Liu, Luke 
<  Sebesta, Hilda K <  Bryant, Nekilea T 
<  Ellis, Wyatt L < 
Subject: FW: Scan_Elrod, Collin D_14_38_02-04_02_2021 

Jonathan/Mark, 

Again, we are operating at reduced rates as Covid has impacted our business.  We are requesting another extension. 
In the event that we are running at full rate, we will proceed to testing promptly.  If you have any questions, please 
call me at (979)491-2125. 

-----Original Message-----
From: Elrod, Collin D < 

To: Jaini, Vinod K < 
Subject: FW: Scan_Elrod, Collin D_14_38_02-04_02_2021 

Signed copy of stack test extension request 

Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 3:03 PM 

mailto:Mark.Kolkmeier@tceq.texas.gov
mailto:jonathan.walling@tceq.texas.gov


Collin Elrod 
Environmental Specialist 
Sweeny Refinery 
O: (+1) 979.491.2020 | M: (+1) 817.487.3052 MOB 130 

-----Original Message-----
From:  < 
Sent: Thursday, February 4, 2021 2:38 PM 
To: Elrod, Collin D < 
Subject: Scan_Elrod, Collin D_14_38_02-04_02_2021 

Please find your scan attached to this Email. 








